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) regret to say that, on the basis of the evidence that you provided t¢ us, we consider that the
grounds for suspecting an infringement of the Act are weak. There is no clear evidence that either
Newsquest or Johnston Press are dominant in any market or that there were agreements which
could have an appreciable effect upon competition. We are of the view that much of the alleged
behavlour can be justified as a viggrous competitive response and of too short § duration to pose a

threat to serious competition, whether from Brannigan or others,

Whil‘st | underst_and that you will be disappointed with this outcome, | hope that this assessment
provides you with an explanation of the eircumstances that sadly led you to close down Brannigan

Publishing.

Yours sincerely

Vincent Smith

. ce: David Greene, Edwin Coe
The Registrar, Competition Appeal Tribunal




